### **Tessa Register**

Interdisciplinary designer with a background of architectural design & fabrication experience. Adept at working independently & collaboratively on a wide range of projects involving visual design & beautification, architectural design & fabrication with a strong focus on sculptural works & conceptual public art.

Gainesville, FL Tessa.register@gmail.com 863-393-5869

#### **EXPERIENCE**

# <u>Lead Project Designer.</u> Steel sculpture for EDC Orlando — Design and fabrication August 2023

Responsible for design and fabrication of 8'  $\times$  8' 16' steel bouquet of daisy's. Full structural build and design to completion and delivery to client.

### <u>Walker Architects,</u> Gainesville, Fl — Architectural Intern

February 2023 - August 2023

Responsible for drafting, project managing assistance, contractor correspondence, and more.

### <u>Spirit Lake Art Install Project Lead</u>, Live Oak, FL — Project Lead & Fabricator

August 2022 - November 2022

Responsible for concept design, build and fabrication. Delegating tasks to team and deployment of install onto festival grounds.

## <u>Music Box Village</u>, New Orleans, LA — Steel Fabrication, Welder & Shop Assistant June 2022 - October 2022

Responsible for build and fabrication of semipermanent art structure, Shop work and shop maintenance.

## <u>Ecotone inc</u>, Brooklyn, NY (remote) — Architectural Draftsman & Assistant project Manager December 2020 - June 2021

Responsible for drafting architectural plans and drawing schematics, communicating with manufacturers and suppliers to source parts and materials, & finding cost effective resources.

#### **EDUCATION**

Masters Degree of
Architectural Design
from the University of
Florida 2023-current

Bachelors Degree of Architectural Design from the University of Florida 2016-2020

#### SKILLS

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign

Microsoft PowerPoint, Google Slides, and Keynote

Rhino, Sketchup, Blender, and Revit

Midjourney, ChatGPT and other AI Platforms

### **REFERENCES**

Jay Belo - Project Lead with Duende Builds (828) 367-8716 iamjaybelo@gmail.com

Joe Fuentes - Lead Architect at Walker (352) 222-5393

Delaney Martin-Music Box Village Delaney.a.martin@gmail.